Saskatchewan
Health Authority

MEMO

DATE: 5/30/2022
TO: OLT, O0OS Managers, SHA Employees
FROM: Heather Miazga, Director Critical Care, Respiratory, Organ Donation

RE: Manager - Pulmonary Function Lab, Sleep Disorders Centre & SAIL Respiratory Benefits
Program

I'd like to welcome Ashleigh Gartner to our Provincial Tertiary Care Team; she will be leading the Sleep
Disorders, SAIL Benefits and Pulmonary Function teams. Ashleigh has worked within the SHA for the past 15
years within the Cardiology Department, including providing interim manager coverage to the non-invasive
cardiology program and was the clinical lead on the Philips IECG project as well as taken leadership
training through the Edwards School of Business. Ashleigh’s skill set will help enhance the future growth of
the Pulmonary Function Lab and Sleep Disorder program going forward.

| look forward to working with Ashleigh she starts on June 9th; please join me in welcoming her.

At this time | would like to thank Dawn Demchenko for her leadership and wish her well in her new role
within the SHA.
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